

Errin E Johnson

Full Stack Developer JS

Professional Summary

Looking for a career in software development; a company that promotes and executes a healthy workplace environment.

A true team player offering 4 years of experience in the software industry through volunteer work with school projects and local communities. I have been an enthusiastic technical professional with a complete understanding of entire software development life cycle.

I am trained in database normalization, researched, and learned VB Code to perform complex tasks; and known for having talents in database projects. Very interesting in Blockchain development.

Work History

RockIT Women – Front-End Dev

Summer 2019 - Current

- Event Combo & Square Space Development
- Women in Technology Conference 2021 – In Person & Hopin

KCTCS – lab Supervisor CIT 105

contract work Spring 2021 Cohort

- Set up for remote instruction for instructor
- Answered and or guided students' questions
- One on One tutoring

KCTCS - Nursing Dept. - Student -Class Based Project

Louisville, KY

FALL 2019 AND SPRING 2020

- The N.E.T., MS Access Database, evaluation tool that students use to log outcomes and events and for faculty to evaluate and give feedback
- This was a project-based class that I received an A in, and I am still with the project thinking of better ways to implement a valuable resource | productivity tool for the Nursing Department at JCTC.

Project @ Blanton House - Technology Teacher - Volunteer Work

Louisville, KY

07/2018 - 10/2019

- Computer | Technical Workshops
Created exploratory technical workshops at senior living facility; eight weeks of workshops with online content provided tools and knowledge for residents that requested "How to" in regard to streaming T.V. to using smart phones
- I volunteered to create curriculum for the senior residents at Blanton house and to teach IoT workshops

City Of Louisville - Volunteer - Data for Democracy and other Hack-a-thons.

Louisville, KY

04/2016 - 04/2017

See : <https://alchemymomentum.github.io/Portfolio/HTML/blog.html>

errin.connects@gmail.com

502-202-0759

Louisville, KY 40203

Skills

- Desktop and laptop installations
- Security best practices
- Technical support – MS Office apps
- Intermediate JS, HTML, CSS
- Staff education and training
- Intermediate MS Access Database
- <http://alchemymomentum.com/>
- <https://github.com/errinjohnson>

Education

Graduated Spring 2020

Jefferson Community and Technical College

Louisville, KY

Associate of Applied Science: CIT - Programming Track

Certifications

- A+ Prep - 2019
- Computer Tech Basic -2019
- Net + Prep -2019
- Front End Developer - Code Louisville - 2015
- Back End Developer - Code Louisville - 2015